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Trinity’s Mission Churches
1853  St. James

1908-1916  South Boulevard

1908-1913  Magnolia Heights
______________________________________

1927  Wesley Foundation

1944  Southside (Mashburn, The Rock, Ray of Hope, 

New Life)

1947  Tallahassee Heights

1952  St. Paul’s
1960  John Wesley (combined effort with St. Paul’s)
1963  Calvary

____________________________________

1965  Gray Memorial

1969  Killearn

1987  Killearn Lakes (later Deer Lake)
Source: Trinity United Methodist Church Tallahassee’s First Church 1824-1999  Edited by Linda H. Yates,  p. 75.  Mr. Frank Moor

stated that by 1964 there were six other active Methodist Churches in Tallahassee, all of which Trinity sponsored or partly supported.



Tallahassee Democrat

Saturday, April 23, 1966 p6



Brief Exposure to a Few of our 

Mission Churches
_____________________

1908-1916  South Boulevard

1908-1912  Magnolia Heights

1937 Southside (Mashburn, The Rock, Ray of  
Hope, New Life)

1947 Tallahassee Heights

1963  Calvary



1908-1913 Magnolia Heights



?

No Known Photo of Church



Opening the City to the East

Source: The Weekly True Democrat  Friday, March 8, 1907



Eastman Subdivision of Magnolia Heights Addition 1905

Lot 16

Source: Leon County Deed Book KK p.597

Photo by E. Lynn McLarty

Clinton Street became College Avenue



Purchasing Property Leon County 

Deed Book  NN, pages 546-547

John H. and Mary L. Humphress           

to Magnolia Heights M.E. Church, South

Lot 16, Block 2 

Eastman’s Subdivision

$100     $75 back to Church

June 11, 1908



Source: Trinity QCM Special Session  May 20, 1908

Source: Trinity QCM December 9, 1908

Source: Trinity QCM January 12, 1909



Announcing in the newspaper services at the 

three local white Methodist Churches

Source: The Weekly True Democrat, Friday, October 8, 1909 p.2



Beyond the bricks and mortar!





Selling Property back to Humphress family

December 30, 1913

Source: Leon County Deed Book TT p.500



1937 Southside 



• J. M. Mashburn

• Woodville resident

• Fall 1937  began as a Southside Sunday School

• Spring 1938  extended into Sunday night 
services and mid-week prayer meetings

• Met in private homes.

• Used tent after acquiring lot for building



1941 Trinity Quarterly Conference Minutes

(loose document)



Trinity Quarterly Conference Minutes:

• May 10, 1944—for five years Trinity has given 

financial aid to the Woodville Road 

Congregation (Southside).  The District 

Superintendent is organizing it into a separate 

Church to be known as Mashburn Memorial 

(This was soon changed to Southside on the 

insistence of Mr. Mashburn).



Tallahassee Democrat April 22, 1945 p 12

Services held in a Tent on the Church Lot

Rev. Haynes from 

Trinity

Started as Sunday School by 

J.M. Mashburn in 1937

Also known as Suddath’s Tourist Camp



New Church Is Proposed By Members of 

Southside Church

Tallahassee Democrat

October 21, 1945 p20



Methodists Get New Building for Southside

Tallahassee Democrat

March 9, 1947 p13

Dale Mabry Chapel
Note wording surplus

1948 South City School

1956 Became Leonard A. Wesson



Tallahassee Democrat  June 13, 1948 p8

……Rev. Shaw has led his 
congregation in a building 

enterprise.  One of the 

chapels at Dale Mabry 

field was purchased, 

taken down, moved, and 

rebuilt.  He superintended 

the work.

Note wording One of the chapels



Trinity Quarterly Conference Minutes:
April 28, 1948—Trinity gave $3,500 to 

Southside on their Building project.

In 1948, Trinity was in the midst of constructing

a new Educational Building. Our Church however 

had resources to help The Southside Church.





Southside Methodist Restores 

Old Chapel

Tallahassee Democrat

May 22, 1965 p6



Chapel 2 Chapel 1

Source:  Florida State Archives Memory Project #TD00144B  States this 

is the Westminster Presbyterian Church Building being moved from 

the Dale Mabry airfield (West Campus to Murat Street).  Photo taken 

June 20, 1957. Photographer Russell Yoder (1921-2005).  

Source:  Florida State Archives Memory Project  

#RK0418.  Photographed March 14, 1956 by 

Benjamin L. (Red) Kerce (1911-1964).



Note : Chapel #2

Two Chapels at Dale Mabry:

Southside Methodist 1947

Westminster Presbyterian 1957

The Westminster Church was organized in

February, 1954, meeting in the old Army Chapel

at Dale Mabry Field
Tallahassee Democrat March 5, 1954



1956 vs 2017

Photograph  E. Lynn McLarty

Source:  Florida State Archives Memory Project #RK0419. 

Photographed March 14, 1956 

by Benjamin L. (Red) Kerce (1911-1964).



Named change to The Rock

• 1979  Tom Harrison, Administration Board 

Chairman, asked his fellow workers at FSU 

what could be done to increase the interest 

and participation in the Church’s services.  
Overwhelming responses were “Change the 
name”.

• 1981  Named changed to The Rock United 

Methodist Church



Beyond the Bricks and Mortar!

The Rock Closes

• Tom Harrison says that in the mid 1990’s The 
Rock became financially unable to continue as 
a viable congregation.  The dynamics of the 
neighborhood had changed and many of the 
old members had died.  Doors to the church 
were closed.  The organ, the pulpit, and the 
chairs behind the chancel were taken to the 
Chaires UMC.  Congregants took their 
memberships predominantly to Chaires, John 
Wesley, and Calvary.





Tallahassee Democrat

February 13, 1999 p27



Tallahassee Democrat

August 20, 2005 p29



Photograph  E. Lynn McLarty



1963 Calvary

Armory



e

Source:  Tallahassee Democrat  August 28, 1965 p6



Church Organizer

Reverend Orvis Jackson Stevenson

Source: Tallahassee Democrat November 9, 1963, p6



In 1962, District Superintendant R.C. Holmes had a vision of a Methodist Church 

on the west side of Tallahassee.

In June 1963, Rev. Holmes asked retired minister (just completed tenure at 

Miccosukee Methodist Church) Rev. Orvis Stevenson to evaluate the need for 

and to organize a new church body on the west side of Tallahassee.

Beginning in July, 1963, Reverend Stevenson, along with energetic laypersons, 

made house-to-house visits.

September 8, 1963—With the gathering of 183 people, the first service for the 

newly formed church was held in the cafeteria of the Caroline Brevard School.

April 1964--With the purchase of five acres on West Pensacola Street, work 

began on the construction of a sanctuary and Sunday school building.

November 1, 1964—First service in new building for Calvary Methodist Church.



In a Zoning Petition to the City of Tallahassee 

Commission, Attorney John Folsom 

represented an Investment group, headed 

by Roy McGahagin.  The group of 29 

business and professional men purchased 52 

acres of the old airport land in about 1960.

Folsom stated that the group planned to sell 

about five acres next to the Whiddon armory 

to a Methodist Church…….
Source:  Tallahassee Democrat, Wednesday, April 10, 1963, p 10



Late 1963  Rev. Stevenson  

Scrapbook at Calvary Methodist Church



Guest Preachers

Source:  Tallahassee Democrat 

Saturday, October 10, 1964 p7

Source:  Tallahassee Democrat

Saturday November 28, 1964 p6



First Service  November 1, 1964

Saturday 

October 31, 1964



Beyond the bricks and mortar!



Dale Mabry Airstrips

North

Source:  Florida Memory Project

Florida Archives  #N042086



Source:  Tallahassee Democrat  

Saturday, June 12, 1965 p9

Source:  Tallahassee Democrat  

June 24, 1945 p8

FindAGrave

James Frederick Cornish

1923-1945

Riverside Cemetery

Kalamazoo, Michigan



Source:  Tallahassee Democrat 

Saturday, June 12, 1965 p9



In 1963-1964, Trinity was in the midst of 

constructing our new Sanctuary Building.   

Once again, our Church had resources to help 

establish Calvary Church.



Magnolia Heights--vision from within Trinity

Southside--vision from layperson

Calvary--vision from District Superintendant


